e (/.
From: 59(2)(aYlso(2)(a@maszengrange.co.nz> \/
Sent: riday, ay :20 p.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: RE: _

Categories: Green Category &

Thanks 59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii)l

Yes thels9(2) (k@ the user. ? @

Best Regards

@ @
MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

-

Email: Tg(p\-(é)k@- ﬁwégéenqranqe.co.n

Web: www.maszenqranqe.co.nz@ @

&
N

o]
nies el ERTTS

3
]
Leacusd DEFENCE OFTIZS

o1

A Member of the Hell &\Waffs Group

From: EXPORTCONT
Sent: FridayNay 2
To: h: S

Subj

.Lovt.nz]

Cheers

\s9(21(é'3,_s\9\2\)(g)(ﬁ
Nzl




From: [mailto: maszengra née.co. nz]

Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2 ;10 a.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: FW:

Importance: Hig

Hi59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii)

Re: my email below do you have any updates regardinglso(2)(b)(ii

Best Regards

@ @
@ s

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @

o ?
ob: -

Email: so(2)(a)@maszengrange.co.nz §

Web: "www.maszengrange.co.nz

mber of the Hall & %% o) AN hell s WIATTS

rmgﬁgéwm @%’m range.co.nz]

larch\2 15 4:09 p.m. WV

S

Ce:59(2)(a)

Subject: App

MA a "ge (NZ) Lid



s

Mob:

Email: s9(2)(a)Y@maszengrange.co.nz
Web: “www.maszengrange.co.nz

From: 59(2)(a)| MAS Zengrange)
Sent: Friday, 13 March 2015 8:24 a.m.
To: 'EXPORTCONTROLS'

Subject:ASQIZiibﬂiii

Importance: High

Hi59(2)(a), s9(2)(q)(ii)

in the USA has had interest from

Best Regards

sQi 2 iia )
MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

B 159‘2”3)

Email:ls9(2)(a)@maszengranggzo:

Web: ~www.maszengrange.cd A
T
e ¥
atts Gr ompanies [2l:HUATES

VN AV

3 'emaﬂ message is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily
nupication of the Ministry. It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended

8¢, digclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it as this may be
éd this message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."

0




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

9(2)(alls9(2)(a®maszengrange.co.nz>

EXPORTCONTROLS

Hils9(2)(a), s9(2 i

Thanks for the reply.

Best Regards

sgiziiaj

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

Email;

o
anies hallsMEATTS

treernt CEFENCE OPTICS

)@

We recently

Navy for E

59(2)(B3Giiyhould be alright with this. The earlier export was to the

atan export to
%a ~do you have any information on the end-user?

S9( g( ﬁ g ]% @
ursday, ctober 2015 10:35 a.m. w @
RE:59(2 ftts)zmpfoval

Transferred to SharePoint & g

The end user will be Navy Special Forces.

59(2) (b)(ii)



From: !mg 2Y(a {&Ito:%maszenqranqe.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 112 p.m.
To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject:59(2) @ripproval

His9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

ce,

s9(2)(a)l

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
Ph: ‘ @

Mob:

Email: @maszengrange.co.nz

Web:  www.maszengrange.co.nz 2 %
A Member of the Hall & Watts ) panjies

KJ/\[\

"The information contain ('il/ 18 émail

the official view or communi

mtended only for the addressee and is not necess arily
Sty- It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
ibute this message or the information in it as this may be

O A s
( unlawful. If you hzve recéiyed this messag rror, please email or telephone the sender immediately."




From: 59(2)(aYs9(2)(afPmaszengrange.co.nz> @
Sent: ednesday, 6 January 2016 7:55 a.m. %

To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Subject: Export Application
Attachments: plica‘fion.pdf
Categories: Green Category

Hils9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii) @

Happy New Year!

Please find attached export application for BIRIS to 59(2) (b)id) &\
Best Regards

v
% @

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @

@j




APPLJCATION FORM

i Fop i A ) Fe \>

1 NEW ZEALAND EXPORTER . Phone; so( 2)%} i P A
Narne; IMAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd Brtall s9 ashz/co.nz
Physical 30-32 Downer Street Fax: (L) -/ \‘/——I
Address: Lower Hutt 5010 : e

New Zealand

Export agent »Naﬂ.o_f_ﬂlﬂ SR 1 :
detils (if DHL Globa Forwardmg i
apphcable) 2 AT o : N Ty

2 INTERI’U’IEDIATE CONSEGNEE (if appl:cable) ULTMA-IE END-USER i

Name: { Name @WMCES m

Physical m Physical

Address: Address: ‘ \
Country: f Coun /Z
Dale(s) of intended expori(s) (/
3 (use separate sheet if necessary) /rz of Loadj is lemporary, show proposed refurn dzte
[ 30th April 2015 |l MW/J 4 \‘[E N
Tick relevant box {o indicale method of export: O ship EI h} [ Pogr Cou}\ < [Jetectronic

4 DESCRIPTION OF GOODS - - provide a full description of gg?mwparate sheet if n&w

Quantity N ltem Make, Modet andWer (if a@\\/ eIy og:l:é'tsufacture oﬂ i
4 Set Battlefield Inoculation Remote Wem (BJR i
Schedule (CES) consisting of 1 x Transmitferé Acce g Recei ;

Accessories, 5 x Flashonator (Training Device) wit New Zealand

] Documentatlonsg 2)(bYtid heeled Tra ; ‘3
S42) (D) 1-AE m L
wc;omprehensive SparesPAc MF o 120 Systems of BIRIS to ‘

be split between 2 x Tyays| 02-01-AE New Zealand

P \Eqdéss of Goods
& 5 - ]

EOD

<h al va ofqoods< B
s [ \@\%ﬂ &@m

Lo R m/’}“ ; -~ Dlbuile™ DlcenssComse™ | Clinpieple -~ Cromgory
E

51(Name) Abestlone) oy ..
Exporter or duly aulhorised Ae €l ermission under ihe Cusloms Expori
Prohibition Ordef 2088 abbve. | hereby declare that the particulars set oul above are frue and correctly staled in every L

respect,

Signature:

Date: L

8/01/2016

Permit
Authorised:

L

Permit to Exp

oreelrj.'

Foreagn Affaws iTrade "%

Export Controls, Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Phone (04) 439 8227 Fax (04) 439 8519 Email exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz

£
b



GOVERNMENT O

End-User and Non-Transfer Certificate - Mili

NEW ZEALAND

Name of Consignlo::

LMAS Zengrange (Nz) Ltd
Name & stroet adéress of

Intermediate Consignee
: [59 2)(b)(ii

Name and street address of End

BIRIS 10 be split between 2 x Transit Cas

Usen
Nature of Business: [
Country of Final Destination [ Z 5 NN ls9(2)MBY GRS
Itam Deser) {
QTY Description : 7 Part Number{s) SN
o T~
Set B'a:ﬂleﬁeldln_opulatiun Remote Initfation Svate; 1S)Complel \ 148M5-731-0009-01-AF NA
] Equipment Schedulé (CES) cansisting of 1.4 Accessorles 6.
s9§2§§b§fi i ] Receivers & Accessories; 5 x.Flashonator TFeail Deviée) with Jnsiiuch P
Card, Set Documentation: Bugge izedwhetled- Transl Ca&
: SIS IINE
Comprehensive Spares Pack for 5 ye lty om 148M5-741-. 0002-01-AF NA
L bl fe

~/
/. Infended End Use mﬁnent

L) =YY

]

1

e
atification By Into

We cariify that ihe equipment defafled abfys vi/6a deliveredy
Ihe Governmenl of-New Zealand We Will ngt rexgort, ra-sq
then the nominated end-user, 2 i

)
]
]

Cerllfication by End-User:

N

oty

déw{ntermedlamEnd-User:

the nominated end-user only, Exeapt with the express prior wiitlen authorlsation of
OfHepise dispose’of thé equip £
ontained inthis cerificate ara

ment or any. part of the equipment 1o any person other
tiue 1o the hest of odr knowledge and beliaf,

: ')r'ma

Seal:

® gquipment detalled above, Excapt wilh the expregs prior wriften authorisation of he Government of New
@ of the eaulpment or any part of the equipment.fo any person ofhsr than the nominatéd end
irue to the beét of our knowlsdge and bellef.

Pt [59(2) (b) i)

Seal:

R AP o S B AT



(

From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Tuesday, 12 January 2016 4:37 p.m.

To: @masnz.co.nz

Cc: auckland.paxbaggage@customs.govt.nz
Subject: 16/000S - Permit to Expart
Attachments: 12012016150711-0001.pdf

Please find attached a permit to export strategic goods. @
Regards @ \
55@)@), 8@ @

g



195 LamblonQuéay
Private Bagd8-58

f Wellinglop.504 i St
NEW ZEALAND ““’k@' :
FOREIGN AFFAIRS & TRADE

Permit Number: MFA00100017630D &1: 12

Application reference:  16/0009 59(2)(b)(ii)

cc NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE, Auckland

The Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Trae

of Explosive Devices

and as per the application for the

Exporter

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
Executive House

30-32 Downer Strest, Lower
5010

NEW ZEALAND

Conditions of E

1. This permi

2. Please p rmit to the New Zeazlend Custems Service; or if the

goods a s Unaccompanied or accompanied airfreight - to the
relevant zirling i neek-in,

3. Whe 3 eturned to the overseas owner following repair or refit in
Ne dertaken that the work done has not affected the use of the

equip 1 i I capability above that required for reliability improvement.
4. /Plepse opntact this office either by email exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz, by fax 04 439 8519, or

DY pos, the getual quanfity exported varies from the quantity listed on page two of this
QOe .
5. Pernits may be revo any time prior o the shipment of the goods. Should an extension be
reduired, redapy om;must be made.
ou have Aok festions regarding this Export Permit, or are asked to report on details of

\port into New Zealand as set out on the following pagers, please contact this
¢ the Permit Number provided above on all correspondence.

ipmemtdar ré
office. Plea |Ub

@Y
¥ f.\a’

@ Page 10of2

New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4 439 8227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email: exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz

Q



Permit Number: MFA00100017630D Issued: 2 Januar
Application reference;  16/0009 -59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii) il

Consent is given for the Single export of the followi @59 2)(b
Exporter and destination details are set out o e onendf this permit.

Qty Unit | Description \fs\erizmeA -

See Annex A

e frt. . S

e
Annex A

Quantity - Set Battlefield InoculatidnrF
Equipment Schedule (CES) consisting &f 4
and Accessories, 5 x Flashonat

Documentation [s9(2)(b)(t)gedised

Place of manufacture - New Zeal

59(2)(b)(ii)
Quantity - Comprehensi arey pack fo
BIRIS to be split between casgé

rmanufacture - New Zealand,

&

instruction card, Set
© 148M5-731-0009-01-AE.

pportability of 120 systems of
PNONVA8MS - 0002-01-AF.  Place of

Page 2 of 2
ew Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: G4 44393227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email; exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz



To:
Subject:

Categories: Transferred to SharePoint &

g

Happy New Year. @
There would be no problems with exporting this tom g\

P Vs
o
From: EXPORTCONTROLS
Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2016 5:01 p.m. %

Regards
59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

From: 59(2)(a)|[mailto:lsg 213

Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 6
To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject:s9(2)(b)(ipye-approval

Hi [s9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)]

3:49 p.m.

MAS Zengrange has had a preli

This request is specifically fo

f Mini-DRFD to thels9(2)(b)(ii)
approval tos9(2)(b)(jilfj an ofdé

i MAS Zengrange would be able to gain export
The end use would be f@ .

Best Regards

C
59(2)(a) @ ~ :

fange.co.nz
lco.nz

bet 6f the Hall & Watts Group of Companies [allaWIRTTS

Eemena? DEFLUCE OPTICS

1



To: $9(2)(a)l. MAS Zengrange]

Subject: RET Mini DFRD Export to s9(2)(b)(ii)
Categories: Transferred to SharePoint &
Hils9(2)(a)

Thanks for the enquiry.

From: EXPORTCONTROLS </
Sent: Friday, 28 January 2016 12:00 p.m. %

As discussed, we would not have any objections to the provis
and explosive ordnance removal/destruction.

ifer mine clearance

Regards
59(2)(a), s9(2)(q)(ii)

From: 59(2)(3)| [mailto:
Sent: Friday, 29 January
To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: FW: Mini DFRD Export to

Hi159(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii) @
Thanks for the phone conversati @

I have forwarded 4¢2)() ema@your rgords:

Is it possible to confirm o onb that we can then forward this onto the agent?
Best Regards @

\

: ;

MAS Zengrange d

4

Pr—s

he Hall & Watts Group of Companies [zil2IATTS

Brwacad DEFENCE ORTICS



Subject: FW: Mini DFRD Export tols9(2)(b)(ii)

i
It will be for thels9(2) (b)(ii)| for munition and mine clearance

of unexploded ordnance facilitating RP&C (Route Proving & clearance.-Sale likely to be d
the British are providing equipment to support these activities / rec
Please speak with and see what is permissible.

59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)
Thanks
sQiZijaj &

Q ? O
MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

s9(2)(a

Web: www.maszengrange.co.nz ‘ i%

From:[s9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii), MAS Zengrange)
Sent: Friday, 29 January 2016 8:59 a.m.
To: 59(2) (a)<sa(2)(a)@maszengrange.co.nz> %




From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Monday, 1 February 2016 10:06 a.m.
g 59(2)(a), MAS Zengrange
Subject: RE: Export Control Code

Hiso(2)(a)

It could be one of various codes, but in terms of the Strategic Good
same code in their strategic goods list as we hoth use the Wassend

59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

From: [mailto: s'9(2)(a)@maszenqranqe.co.nz
onday,

Sent: February 2016 9:39 a.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Subject: Export Control Code
Hi59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)l

I hope you had a good weekend.

I'am currently filling out an Export Control Co orm 6 Q fromis9(2) (b) i®) Mini-DRFD. One of the
boxes is asking for an Export Contrg de. Do you have idea what that would be? I'm not sure if it is

referring to the product or our co

Any info at all would be great

Best Regards

sgig)jaj ; Q
%

MAS Zengrange /NZ) 1_;;; %
s9(2)(a) @ V

faszengrang

1K

A Memb e Hall & Watts Group of Companies HallsVEATTS

Gormemact DEFENCE OPTICS

—



To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Subject: Directorate of Defence Trade Controls

Categories: Green Category &

Hi59(2)(a), s9(2)(9)(ii)]

I need your expert knowledge © @

¥
From: maszengrange.co.nz> \/
Sent: Wednesday, Z4 February 2016 4:03 p.m.

Under their
f Defence Trade
hat come under ITAR

and | have O

We are currently working on a tender to supply Mini-DRFR 6
Export Control requirements we are required to be registere
Controls. They mention ITAR but none of our MDRF
regulations. Is this registration required just for ITA
never come across this. Is this something new?
I have included a link below that explains the

httDs://va.iaw.come!I.edu/cfr/text!ZZ/ 122.4

Best Regards

59i 2 )( ai

@
MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

Ph:
Mob: @

Email;

ey
Group of Companies [1all cHERTTS

Ll DEFINCE OPTICS



To: EXPORTCONTROLS

7 OF
From: S9(2 amaszengrange.co.nz> \/
Sent: riday, 11 March 2016 3:57 p.m.
Cc s9(2)(a) ;
Subject: eneral Consent to Export
Attachments: General Concent 2016.pdf é %

Categories: Green Category

Hils9(2)(a), s9(2)(9)(ii) % @

Please find attached General Consent renewal application fo

Best Regards

59(2)(a) %

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @

@

Email: ‘?(2)[‘)?maszengrange.co.n
Web:  www.maszengrange.co.nz
A Member of the Hall & Wa of'Comp Q

From: 59(2)(a)l[mailto
Sent: Friday, 11 MaTe

/3
Ta: 59E2§§a5< dSZENZrange.co MNz>

Subject: MessagePDOZS?
This E-mail

Wm




i : g
1 NEW ZEALAND EXPORTER Phone: 045702688 /' o Ve I,
Name: MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd Emel @%@@M(\
Physical 30-32 Downer Strest Fax: |04 570‘2(;.;-,\\/ o \j‘]
Address: Lower Hutt 5010 Contact Name: /™~ / /) SR 7
New Zealand [@mg/()\b \\V\ }
Tick relevant box to indicale melhod/s of export: [sre S Clrost o/~ el

2 DESCRIPTION OF GOODS - provide a full description of goods, use separate sheet if necessary N /; \

Remote Initlation products: BIRIS, PRIME, Mini DRFD, Viking ST!, Breakout Boxes/ ob, Rl Flash, JAN X , POP 11 Float
System. Fire Control products: Morfire/MDU/Morlink, LACS, Morzen, Gunzen, Vi /Moskito, G-Sigh ~Lhegmal Printer

PN e
pa 0 if-necessary)
ic ORlyEE ! “office;tise ofil
COUNTRY il Date \CGJNTRYO\ ueniadt Date
granted /7 I~ granted
s9(2)(b)(ii) i &

s9(2)(b)(ii)

4 1{Name) _ [cq
Exporter or duly author
Order 2008 fo export th

agér/Secretary of the above"mehiioned Exporier hereby apply Tor permission under the Gustoms Exporl Prohibition
] " I hereby declare that the pariculars set out above are true and correctly stated in every respect,

) Vi Date:

N1 Secretary of Forelgn Affairs and Trade
0 USEON

Date Application Received:

XWP \\V e 59(2)(a)
7

Signature;

/03/2016

Application

Permit Approved (date):l

Permit Expires:

Repo, Due Date:

Due Date;

Due Date:

Due Date:

A e T R T e P e

: Export Controls, Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Phone (04) 439 8227 Fax (04) 439 8519 Fmail exnorteontrols@mfat.eovt.nz




From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Monday, 14 March 2016 3:20 p.m.

To: asnz.co.nz

Ce: auc an.paxbaggage@customs.govt.nz
Subject: 16/0171 - Permit to Import
Attachments: 14032016141308-0001.pdf

59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

Please find attached a permit to import scheduled chemicals.
Regards ? @



NEWZEALAND New Zeglaqd

FOREIGR SFFAIRS RTRADE

195 LamblonQuéy
Private Bag/18/50
Wellington 5Q

Permit Number: MFA00900003142K &ecj;
Application reference:  16/0171 -59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii) le:

cc NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE,

asnz.co.nz

the terms and conditions of a geners s ths/to 15 September 2017 of
Explosive or Fire Control Devices i i (attached), to the following
(countries/end users and interme

Exporter:

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

Executive House

30-32 Downer Street, Lo Hutt 5010 .

NEW ZEALAND

To:

Government inistry of Defence,

/o)
9U2)(b)(ii)

Multiple End Users

Multiple End Users
Multiple End Users

ltiple End Users Multiple End Users

Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4 439 8227 Fax: 64 4 438 8519
Email:  exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz
Page 1 of 4

O

O



| \Z/
Multiple End Users Multiple End Users

Multiple End User:

Multiple End Users

=

- —

F BN AR,
iane
/ JE:),«'.v'-.h Pb

59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)]

exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz
Page 2 of 4

%eﬂand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4 439 8227 Fax: 64 4 4398519
: : : Email:




| @
Permit Number; MFAD00800003142K Issu 14 Ma

Application reference:  16/0171 -59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS AND PERMIT CONDIT&
It is a condition of this consent that details of all exports m un

reported to the Ministry on a six monthly basis.

Reports are due on the following dates:
15 September 2016

15 September 2017

Required Report Information is as fofio
¢ The permit number the goods are expored under: MFAQ0S00003142K.
o The name and address of usef,
* The name and address df nedi  if applicable,

N item/exported.

o A total value for the goods expori& eporting period. This information is

treated as ‘ComyherciaNn Confidence”
Please forward re he Mifj

ber 2017,

export controls. The Exporter must advise end-users
export controls and express prior written authorisation
ealand is required for re-export, re-sale or otherwise

iB1.of thi nsent is required, re-application must be made.
permit m kept in a safe place and be made available to authorities if

uestet

Foreign Affairs and Trade by email to
519 or by post,

non-electronic exports, please provide a copy of this permit o the
ustoms Service so they may clear the items for export.

licence must be sought for the export of any controlled products to
utside the approved list until otherwise advised.

e made to the controiled functionality of the product or products must be
o the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade.

%ezﬁand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4 439 8227 Fax: 64 4 438 8519

Email:  exporicontrols@mfat.govt.nz

@ Page 3074



| @
Permit Number: MIFA00900003142K Issue 14 Mar
Application reference:  16/0171 459(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii) i

: ISIECRB 2
ANNEX A &

Consent is given for the multiple export of the following.g

g-goods to the (c d users
and intermediaries) listed on page one of this permit
Description

Remote Initiation Products: BIRIS, Prime, Minj Janus, Xr

A
P /
as /AR ff

$9(2)(a), s9()(9) (i}

4 Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4 438 8227 Fax: 64 4 430 8519
Email:  exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz
Page 4 of 4




From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 201 5 ]
To: s9(2)(a), MAS Zengrange
Subject: RE:M

s9(2)(a

Sorry no - you will need to go to their website for contact details 3
they (EPA) need to be formally notified.

s9(2)(a), s9(2 i

From: [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April
To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: RE{59(2)(b)(ii) sale
Thanks s9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

Do you know a contact at the NZ EPA fhat wa direct t n to?
Best Regards @

|

©

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

O

ey
s Group of Companies [alisUERETS

Lemnl GEFENCE OPTICS




o,

There

is nothing additional that we require. @
The NZ Environmental Protection Authority may require a dangerous goods notificat

Regards

59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii)

From:
Sent:’

To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: Rels9(2)(b)(ii)

[maifto:legrayray@ maszendrange.co.nz]
onday, 11 April 2 I5pm.

Hils9(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii)

requirements in addition to the licence?

Best regards
Sent from my iPhone

On 11/04/2016, at 4:38 PM, EXPORTGON

* lunderstand that an export licence will be required. lig

.Lovi.nz> wrote:

Thank you for your .
Even if these gé nsitin% 1d an export permit will be required,

Regards

one for you ©

petting a Purchase Order from and one of the items requested has

¥ing Dangerous Cargo classification:

ator assemblies, non-electric. UN0500, classification 1.48



I
¢
i
|
|
!
]
i
|

This item will be coming from a manufacturer in the UK tols9(2)(b)(ii)

who are licenced to receive and store this item. So it will not be coming to MASZ N
atall. The remaining items under the order (Mini-DRFD) will be sent yfto L8 (L ,-/)
where they will then be dispatched direct tols9(2)(b)(ii)]

e

Do you foresee any issues with this, And are there any special re that ar,

needed for this order to be exported from NZ?

Best Regards

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @ &\

Email: sa0)(a)@maszengrange.co.nz @

Web:  www.maszengrange.co.nz E}g :\%
<image001.jpg> £§
<image003.png><image004.jpg>

A Member of the Hall & Watts Group of Companie

L)

aiped r}t’ﬁw ema ne%ageq{mtended only for the addressee and is
ect

"The information ¢
not necessarily the o W O COor cation of the Ministry. It may be legally
privileged. If yod /are intend t you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute
this message or mation in it a3-this may be unlawful, If you have received this

message in %TO\T%IG email of the sender immediately."
e ' S0

conﬁé}ed in this e1naﬂ\m>\s;a ge is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily
opyhunication of the Ministry. It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient you m se, disc copgpor distribute this message or the information in it as this may be
unlawful. A£ you have received this 1 ge n error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."

& O

2
o'




From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Friday, 1 July 2016 5:05 p.m.
To: s9(3)a)

Suect: 592 (b))
Categories: Transferred to SharePoint

His9(2)(a)
Lo,
Thanks for your patience with this one. After consultation here r Post injgg(2) (DY Yian advise approval

in principle for export of Mini-DRFD (1+5) Systems for thels9f2) (b3kudlisl Forces. We
assess the situation at the time of any formal application if her
this point in time there is no reason not to approve the expo

Cheers
s9(2)(a), s9(2 ii

From:[mailto:maszengr
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 11:53 a.m.
To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: FW:s9i25§bﬂiii

Hils9(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii)

Do you have any updates regs email bel

e

= T +64(0) 570 268
MAS F e Zengranagco.n?
renanancr YV Vaww, ENgrange.co.nz

N

Best Regards
/9
s9(2)(a) 1o @~ %

<EXportcontrols@mfat.sovt.nz>

ygmm.

email below from our Sales Exec who is handling thesa(2) (biidte. MAS obviously got its
the end use is not EOD.




| Ba@)(a)
=
W

.. @maszengrange.co.nz
WWW.Maszengrance.co.nz

ZENOfANGE

ST OF Tue

HI-TECH AWARDS 2016

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 11:09 p.m.

To: @maszengrange.
Ceils9(2)(a @maszengrange.com>;
s9(2)(a)l .@maszengrange.co.nz>

Subject: RE{S9(2) (b)) (i)
HisS(a)

The equipment is to be used by soldiers from
demolitions and land warfare activities, su

equipment will not he used for EOD purpos
will provide further user confirmatory informatio

Hope this clarifies, if you need morg’

Bestregards '
s9(2)(a) %

From: EXPOR
Sent: Tuesdz

OLS [mailto:Exportca ntrols@mfat.gavi.nz)

14 Ju 016 12:06 p.m.
@maszengrange.co.nz>

Fromiso(2)(a)l [mailtodsg(2) (a)l@maszengrange com] jg g é @

@maszengrange.com>;

operational purposes across combat
. form part. The

here this came from. OFf course the EUC




His9(2)(a)

As discussed, grateful if you could clarify with your UK representatives more precis just who will be using the
equipment and whether it is for EOD or forced entry or both.

Cheers
59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

From: [s9(2)(a)|[malliolso(2)(a)@maszenarange.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, EQOT%‘%TS?}G a.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Subject: F\;V.'!sgizﬁbxijj _
Hi 59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii) @
Ag. %ﬂtheard back from
anyone. :
Best Regards ’\
sg'gzjiaj %
4 § Y
= L' 59(2)(a) iy
EE{%{%‘% W  www.maszengrange.co.nz
7 NZHI-TECH SARDS 2015

From: s9(2)(a)
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2016 10/31 a.m.

To: 'EXPORTCONTR XD g a3l Eovt.nz>

g Vi
Hils9(2)(a), s (g}fii)

N \f
We hav%&gfg?t for quoge-from . This is for 25 Mini-DRFD
st

(1+5) the N, End Use is EOD.




o

From: 59(2)[3259 2)(a¥maszengrange.co.nz>
Sent: uesday, 5 July :22am.
To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: s9(2)(b)enlication
Attachments: Export App s9(2)(b) ﬁ&ij
Categories: Green Category &

Hi 2 E
Please find attached[s9(2)(b)(ilxport Application for yzr i ation. @

Best Regards

i OFIRALIST OF TaE

= T :;i =
M&% :IEV Www.maszen range.co.nz % §
N/~ NZ HI-TECH AWARDS 2015 Q




EXPORT OF. STRATEGI L,GOODS
| APPLIGATION FORM

[ﬂ59(2)(a-)'

1 NEW ZEALAND EXPORTER Phone:
Name: IMS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd ' Email: o)
Physical 30-32 Downer Strest Fax 5 7l
Address: |Lower Hutt 5010 Contact Name: &\// /? A

New Zealand 59 (2)(3& o
E*Fﬂrt_:?é'enl : Fax.'Em il can!actaddresa P ey e
delails (if ; " v ~
aPPIlcahle).--f PR e < \ (‘ o i
2 [NTERMED!ATE CONSIGNEE (if applicable) ULTJMATE END-US \) A S
Name: ~ Name: I
Physical o Physical 59 2)(b
Address: \ Address:
Country: “~_| Country: (jz /\\

Date(s) of inlended expori(s)
3 (use separale sheel if necessary) Part of Loading // Q Il export mmpwr/pused return dale

1/8/2016 - 19/11/2016 I Watn 7PL 5

Tick relevant box (o indicale method of export: Ckip [Flairine mrw Eh'ecfﬂ{pit ~N
(v

4 DESCRIPTION OF GOODS - provide a full description of goads, use separ Ié\ee! irh\sary

Quantity ltem Make, Madel and Serial Numb\@y&}‘ﬁej @L‘E‘;}ﬁtw of manufacture of gouds\‘
Mini-DRFD Tx System consisiing of 1 x Transm:iter e(e Wwith Pouch, 1/4 wa y NZ
Antenna, 1/2 Wave Antenna, Instruction Car Transit Cas
59(R) (L34

< \)

Expendable Receivers (STIX) Carton of ‘I%A or & NZ
£ })d Use of Gnndh
~
L EOD @2:
Tolal value of go
Nzs | } } ( )@( ﬁ\
;l;:k refeyan] box/es (? mate lhe 1yp&'of perm //n? : \f Ly ,_ . Enm} Consent IDQ l?ﬁncll'p'lg.‘ = : D'I:erﬁp:;rab'

5 | (Name) 39(2)(8)

&7

/p@@me) s9(2)(a)

Exporler or duly aulhorised Agent/Ma
export the goods described above, |

Signature:

Auihonsed

rJSecr\He\h:(lﬁ
ehy declare

e above-mentioné

re true and correctly staled in every respecl.

mq%hereby apply for permission under he Cusloms Export Prohibilion Order 2008 to

the parlncula@l\a

Date:

Permit

“Permit to Expireont |- N

5/07/2016

Permit Dated:

Export Controls, Ministry of Foreign Affairs and ‘Trade
Phone (04) 439 8227 Fax (04) 439 8519 Email exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz






NS
From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2016 1:48 p.m.

To: \%2(2} (aj 59{2%ga%maszengrange.co.nz)

Cc: clientservices-wellington @customs.govt.nz

Subject: 16/0428 - Permit to Export

Attachments: 08072016131529-0001.pdf &

Please find attached a permit to export strategic goods.

ng O
59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii) \
imistry of Fo@rs Trade | Manatd Aorere

nz O

International Security and Disarmament Division New Z

59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

195 Lambton Quay, Private Bag 18901

Wellington 5045
New Zealand
www.mfat.govt.nz | www.safetravel.govt: w.nzu@




195 Lambton
Privaie Bag 1
Wellinglon

NEW ZEALAND New Zeal
FUREIGN AFFAIRS &TRABE

Permit Number: MFA00100017910J 05 July201
Application reference:  16/0428 89(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii {e:
59(2)(a) & z.co.nz

cc NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE, Wellington @

6
QD6

CONSENT TO EXPORT STRATEGIC GOOD

The Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Trag .
Explosive Devices goods listed on pagetwo ¢

for the export of strategic goods dated 05 July'7p

ants to the Sihgle~eXport ’to of

this doc nd as per the application

Exporter

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
Executive House
30-32 Downer Street, Lowe t

5010
p :

NEW ZEALAND

Conditions of Ex

1. This permit i i/ until 05 Octolef 2046.

2. Please provide of this exp rmit to the New Zealand Customs Service; or if the
goods ar ba_eXpdrted by &irli naccompanied or accompanied airfreight - to the

3. When expo
New Zgala ertaken that the work done has not affected the use of the
3 ability above that required for reliability improvement.
email exportcontrols@mfat.qovt.nz, by fax 04 439 8519, or
ported varies from the quantity listed on page two of this

time prior to the shipment of the goods. Should an extension be
e made,
regarding this Export Permit, or are asked to report on details of
New Zealand as set out on the following page/s, please contact this
e Permit Number provided above on all correspondence.

Page 1 of 2
v Zealand Expori Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4439 8227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519

Email; exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz



Permit Number: MFAQ0100017910J
Application reference:  16/0428 59(2)(a), s9(2)(9)(ii)|

Consent is given for the Single expert of the following goods
destination details are set out on page one of this permit.

- Mini-Demolition Remote Firing Device (Mini - DFRD) ystems sting of 1 x

Transmitter complete with Pouch, 1/4 Wave Anteny 1d 1/2 Wave Antenna.
i
- Expendable Receivers (STIX) carton of g ? mm-Adaptor \
All New Zealand made. @ &

—

S
el Ars

l//
//@E ’FTL“\ &
Ak 4
a7 (1 ﬁ:i

1

Gl a fet !5
Hadiii g

Page 2 of 2
Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 6444398227 Fax: 84 4 439 8519
Email: exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz



